


considered further. This view also appears to be shared by other jurisdictions based on yesterday’s call.

Referring to your letter, I can comment on the following:
 

·         You confirmed that no formal request for support has been presented to the Province to date, but
suggested that the Province has been requested to review the government guarantees to confirm the
obligations that fall within the Province’s jurisdiction.  The Province has completed a very preliminary
review of the proposed guarantees, however, given the broadness and vagueness of the proposed
requirements, this has been extremely difficult.

 

·         You confirmed that guarantees may be planned to be sought from various parties, including the
Province, and that the City may be contemplating, among other things, requesting an indemnity from the
Province as part of a proposed Multiparty Agreement.  However, I note that to date there has been no
such request or an suitable analysis of the risks to BC taxpayers associated with such requests.

 

·         You confirmed that the City expects direct participation in the  bid by the B.C. Pavilion Corporation
(PAVCO) as owner of the BC Place Stadium.  I can confirm that the Province has worked hard with
PAVCO to provide a bid response that is suitable and appropriate within PAVCO’s authority. 

 

·         You noted that it has been communicated by the Canadian Soccer Association (CSA) that consistent
with past practices, FIFA does not permit any modifications. This includes any modification, any cover
letters or side agreements that may be construed as modifying the underlying agreements. We have noted
that many developments have been occurring amongst bidding host cities and the CSA recently, and that
this has affected how various bids will likely be submitted by host cities.

 
The Province remains supportive of the City in proceeding to complete and submit its 2026 World Cup Host
City bid.  Becoming a Host city we expect, will be a great opportunity for the City to once again showcase
itself.
 
We are pleased to help the City through our efforts with PAVCO and we support the City in continuing to
pursue further support from Canada and FIFA in the interests of securing protections necessary for fulfilling
host city obligations should the City become successful in that bid.  In the event that a business case and
thorough analysis of risks becomes available, we would be pleased to review that information further.
 
Thank you again for your letter and our call.
 
Sincerely,
 
Sandra Carroll
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From: "McGregor, Marnie"
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 1:16:36 PM

Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture's statement on 2026 FIFA
World Cup bid

Marnie McGregor
Director of Intergovernmental Relations & Strategic Partnerships
City of Vancouver
604.873.7039
Cell: 604.417.8445

Begin forwarded message:

From: <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 14, 2018 at 12:35:34 PM PDT
To: <marnie.mcgregor@vancouver.ca>
S            tement on 2026
F    
R  

Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture's statement on 2026 FIFA World Cup bid

Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture, has made the following statement about Vancouver potentially hosting the FIFA
World Cup in 2026:

 READ MORE

Economy, Government Operations, Tourism, Arts and Culture

Manage your subscription See more from BC Gov News

Please do not respond to this message
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Hi Heather & Brittany,

FYI
Jordan Hillinger

Booking and Rental Services Representative 
COMMONWEALTH COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTRE
Community and Recreation Facilities Branch
Citizen Services Department
11000 Stadium Road NW | Edmonton AB | T5H 4E2
(780) 442 - 7563 I www.edmonton.ca  

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Buksa, Kim (PCH) <kim.buksa@canada.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 9:58 AM
Subject: Press conference - cancel/postponed
To: Jason Fesyk <jason.fesyk@edmonton.ca>, Jordan Hillinger <jordan.hillinger@edmonton.ca>

Good morning

We just received word from Ottawa that this press-conference is being cancelled and possibly
postponed until later in the week.  I do not have confirmation on an alternate time/date, but will
touch base once I do.

 

I am VERY sorry for this inconvenience.  I greatly appreciate your time and assistance. 

 

Talk soon

Kim

 
Ms. Kim Buksa

 

Communications Advisor, Western Region

Department of Canadian Heritage, Government of Canada

351 Abbott Street, Suite 205, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6B 0G6

kim.buksa@canada.ca | Tel.: 604-362-6354 | Fax: 604-666-3508

 

Région de l'Ouest

Ministère du Patrimoine canadien, Gouvernement du Canada

351, rue Abbott, pièce 205, Vancouver (Colombie-Britannique), V6B 0G6

kim.buksa@canada.ca

 

I would like to acknowledge that the land on which we gather is the unceded territory of the Coast Salish peoples, including the territories
of the Musqueam, Skxwú7mesh and Tsleil-Waututh Nations.
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Je tiens à souligner que les terres sur lesquelles nous sommes réunis font partie du territoire non cédé des peuples Salish du littoral, y
compris les territoires des nations Musqueam, Skxwú7mesh et Tsleil-Waututh.

 

--

Ronna Bremer
DIRECTOR, PARTNERSHIPS & EVENT STRATEGY
COMMUNITY AND RECREATION FACILITIES |  CITIZEN SERVICES

780-944.7753  OFFICE
780-405.6484  MOBILE

City of Edmonton
19th Floor, Edmonton Tower
10111 104 Ave
Edmonton AB T5J 0J4

All information contained in this email post is proprietary to the City of Edmonton, confidential and
intended only for the addressed recipient. If you have received this post in error, please disregard
the contents, inform the sender of the misdirection, and remove it from your system. The copying,
dissemination or distribution of this email, if misdirected, is strictly prohibited.
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From: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
To: "McGregor, Marnie" <Marnie.McGregor@vancouver.ca>

"Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>
Date: 3/12/2018 9:42:43 AM

Subject: Fwd: FIFA

What’s the latest?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stickney, Matt (SPAC/PSPC)" <matt.stickney@canada.ca>
Date: March 12, 2018 at 9:04:16 AM PDT
To: "Quinlan, Kevin" <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca>
Subject: FIFA

What are you hearing on this FIFA announcement?

Is it a go for tomorrow?
 
Matt Stickney
Chief of Staff / Chef de Cabinet
Office of the Honourable Carla Qualtrough / Bureau de l’honorable Carla Qualtrough 
Public Services and Procurement Canada / Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
Matt.Stickney@Canada.ca
Telephone | Téléphone : 819-997-5421
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From: "Allison Mailer" <allison.mailer@bcsportshalloffame.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/14/2018 4:51:33 PM
Subject: Hi

Michelle -  just wanted to reach out and let you know
how sorry I am about the World Cup situation. From a distance I’ve seen how hard you and your
team work and what you put into every opportunity to ensure we and the entire community benefit
from these once in a lifetime opportunities.

Thanks for everything you do and I trust will continue to do for the benefit for sport and those that
love it!

Allison
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From: "brad mercer" <brad.mercer@outlook.com>
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 4:09:43 PM
Subject: Indigenous sports culture business

Hi can we meet to look at creating engagement for our annul event

Brad Mercer

Sent from my LG Mobile
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From: pawel@iscgeneva.com
To: "Collens, Michelle" <Michelle.Collens@vancouver.ca>

Date: 3/12/2018 8:21:33 AM
Subject: International Sports Convention 2018, Geneva, Switzerland

Attachments: ISC2018 Preview Powerpoint.pptx
ISC Exhibitor Price List 2018.pdf

Dear Michelle,

 

I would like to inform you about the International Sports Convention (ISC), taking place on December 5-6, 2018 in
Geneva, Switzerland.

www.iscgeneva.com

 

The ISC features 18 Sports Conferences and Seminars, 150 speakers, a 6000sqm networking and exhibition hall and
approximately 2000 delegates over 2 days. The event runs every 2 years.

I would like you and your organisation to consider participating at the ISC 2018 as a Conference Delegate, Exhibitor or
Conference Supporter or Event Partner.

 

ISC TV features highlights from some of our previous editions to give a flavor - http://iscgeneva.com/isc-tv/

Conference Delegate registration is now open and you can register with your Early Offer prices here:
https://www.regonline.com/registration/checkin.aspx?
EventId=2009270&MethodId=0&EventSessionId=&startnewreg=1

 

Furthermore, it would be good if we could schedule a call to discuss your business objectives further and how ISC at the
end of the year could assist in the short and mid-term. When would be best for you to discuss it?

I look forward to hearing from you.

 
 
Kind regards
Pawel Sakowicz
Business Development Manager
 

     
 
INTERNATIONAL SPORTS CONVENTION
Maison du Sport International
Avenue de Rhodanie 54
1007 Lausanne
Switzerland
www.iscgeneva.com
pawel@iscgeneva.com

Warsaw Sales Office
ul. Sarmacka 7D/4
02-972 Warsaw
Poland
T: + 48 22 642 26 48
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